## Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes June 20, 2017

**OPEN**: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday June 20, 2017 at the Atlanta City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

**ROLL CALL**: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Tommy Young, Andrea Halley, Adam McVey and Amber Finchum were present.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Adam McVey to approve the minutes from the last meeting as presented.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes	Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Andrea Halley to pay all bills approved by chairman or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Halley-yes Eimer-yes Young-yes Finchum-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Brandon Lowman was present to discuss a building permit he was trying to get. He also felt that he had some problems with his property lines as well. The Mayor said the Planning Commission will meet Thursday night to consider changing setback requirements.

Chief Chad Eimer reported the Police will participate in the festivities at the Library.

Paul Goodwin asked if Race St. needed to be blocked off over the weekend.

The Police chief said that North St. between Sixth & Maple be closed for the Fireworks.

The Mayor brought up amending the TIF Ordinance removing Tom Young's property from the TIF District.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Andrea Halley to approve the Ordinance as presented.

Roll Call:

Halley-yes Eimer-yes Young-present Finchum-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes Motion Carries

The council reviewed an Ordinance prohibiting drug paraphernalia and cannabis.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Amber Finchum to approve the ordinance as presented amending Title 6, Chapter 2, Section 9 of the code.

ROLL CALL:	
Halley-yes	Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes
	Motion Carries

The City received a request to expand the sidewalk at the carriage house using the Hotel-Motel Tax for the project. The project was bid at \$4950.00.

The Council entered a discussion on whether the bid was high. The cost will be split between the City and Betterment Fund.

Motion by Amber Finchum second by Billie Cheek to approve \$2475 for the sidewalk work. ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes	Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-no	McVey-yes

Motion Carries

The Telepharmacy requested a façade improvement grant in the amount of \$2000 for a sign. The money will come from the TIF.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Amber Finchum to approve the façade request for \$2000.

Roll Call:

Halley-present Eimer-yes Young-No

Finchum-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes

## Motion Carries

The City received a request to change the ordinance allowing residential use on the first floor of C-1 use buildings. Traffic flows have changed in the uptown area and change may be warranted. The council will take this under consideration.

The Mayor reported that Union Pacific rep will be in Atlanta to discuss drainage at the railroad.

Mayor Finchum reported that Ronald Tackett will fill the position vacated by Mike Patridge.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Adam McVey to approve Ron Tackett to fill the Renta-Supt. position for the City. ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes	Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes

Motion Carries

Motion by Adam McVey second by Billie Cheek to adjourn. ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes	Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes

Motion Carries

The meeting adjourned at 8:40pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk